Regular Meeting Safety and Security District Meeting Tuesday, July 30, 2024 at 11:30 am Gonzales ISD Board Room, 1615 St. Louis Street, Gonzales, Texas 78629

Those Present: Ross Hendershot, Justin Schwausch, Aubanie Juarez, Kaitlyn Bailey, Curtis St. Pierre, Jennifer Ervin, Dr. A, Veronica Johannsen, Gene Kridler, Greg Brooks, Joey Rivera, Jeremy Philips, Karen Perez, Erin Lindemann-LaBuhn, Johnnie Hall, Joseph Kridler, Jimmy Harless, Joel Johnson, Glenn Menking, Dennis Jahns, Meggan Thomas, Gabe Trevino, Ronald Holub, Tyler Krueger

The notice for this meeting was posted in compliance with the Texas Open Meeting Act by Gene Kridler, Executive Director of Maintenance and Operations.

- 1. The meeting was called to order by Gene Kridler at 11:34 am.
- 2. The minutes were reviewed from the previous meeting held in April of 2024. Chief Brooks moved to approve the minutes, and Mr. St. Pierre seconded the motion. All were in favor of approving the minutes.
- 3. There was no need for closed session.
- 4. Emergency Operation Basic Plan and Hazard Analysis
 - a. Veronica and Gene reviewed the plan and shared the basic proposed plan with the group.
 - b. There were discussions regarding the potential hazards and how GISD and the community anticipate to respond.
- 5. Safety Grant Discussion/Update
 - a. Erin Lindemann-LaBuhn reviewed the overall safety grant amounts received so far for GISD, what has been allocated, and what is remaining.
 - b. It was noted that the grant monies HAVE to be utilized first for meeting safety compliance requirements.
- 6. Safety Weather Measures for District
 - a. Coach Rivera and Jeremy Philips reviewed the planned measures for weather safety. This includes any UIL activity that utilizes the outside for any practices or competitions.
 - b. Two options were shared, including one that utilizes a weather station that is installed within the district area and one that utilizes a series of satellite information and provides input.
 - c. Curtis St. Pierre moved to approve the Perry Weather System to be purchased and installed through bond funds. Joseph Kridler seconded that motion. The motion was unanimously approved.
- 7. Emergency Procedures Presentations for Staff
 - a. The ultimate goal is that ALL employees are informed on district procedures and feel comfortable with the steps they would take if an emergency occurs.
 - b. Veronica reviewed the Navigate 360 program and discussed that the team is doing face to face reviews with departments to discuss the features of the program and how employees are able to utilize the components.
- 8. Law Enforcement Campus Walk-Throughs
 - a. Veronica reviewed the walk-through schedule for the year.
- 9. Reunification Drill for September
 - a. The drill is planned for Sept. 16. There was some discussion about including students, and Curtis St. Pierre will be communicating with students to organize participation.

- b. Chief Brooks reviewed the steps that the GISD PD has taken so far in preparation.
- c. This is a PD day for staff. All will be asked to go to the HS. There will be observers and role players.
- 10. There were no additional comments or questions.
- 11. The committee was reminded that information shared during committee meetings should be treated as confidential.
- 12. Curtis St. Pierre moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Menking seconded the motion, and it was approved.
- 13. The meeting was adjourned by Gene Kridler at 12:10 pm.

Future Meeting Dates:

(All to be Held in the GISD Boardroom at 11:30 am) October 15, 2024 ****changed to October 16, 2024 March 11, 2025 July 24, 2025